
Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Clarkson, Robert- FSIS 
Monday, July 01, 2013 1:48 PM 
Thompson, Eric - FSIS 

Subject: Re: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, plant visit 

This is OK with Mr Rains so long as it is USDA APHIS and FSIS personnel only. 
Rob Clarkson, DVM 

Frontline Supervisor 

785-764-9945 

From: Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 06:00 PM Coordinated Universal Time 
To: Clarkson, Robert- FSIS 
Cc: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS 
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, plant visit 

Good Afternoon Dr. Clarkson, 

Would you ask Mr. Rains if he would mind a group of FSIS IPP visiting his plant next Wednesday (July lOth, 
2013)? The APHIS personnel performing the training on the gth would like to visit the plant and review the live 

holding conditions at EST 20575. Also, could you tell me how long it takes to drive from Jefferson City to 

Gallatin? Thank You. 

Eric Thompson 

Deputy District Manager 

United States Department of Agriculture 

Springdale District Office 

4 700 South Thompson 

Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 

eric.thompson@fsis. usda.gov 

Phone-479-751-8412 

OFO- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday 
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